From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 8/15/2014 9:30:46 AM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: meeting reschedule?

Wow! Better if you call his cell. Would 9/8 or 9/9 at 4:00 work?
From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: meeting reschedule?

I will be in Istanbul eating kebabs from 8/27 through 9/6. Hey — how is Alex’s dad doing ©.
Can I call him or if its better can he call me?

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1887

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pae.com]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: meeting reschedule?

Hi Marzia,

Totally understand. I checked and unfortunately next week doesn’t work. Would 8/28 at 4:00
work?

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0340694


mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov

Meredith

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qgovl
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 8:43 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: meeting reschedule?

Hi Meredith,

May I rudely ask if we could reschedule today’s 1pm meeting to another time next week.
Whenever she’s available next week I would take it, especially if it can be at 3:30pm or later in
the afternoon.

I’m sorry to ask for the reschedule, but I have an HR meeting about some complaint.

Thanks so much,

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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